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Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Invoice Paid by Myself

4 messages

Andy Whitemore <Andy@avalon-guns.com> 4 January 2022 at 14:29
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Hello Emily,

 

Please see attached invoice that I paid to a groundworks labourer I two BACS payments one of £400.00 just before
Xmas and £600.00 today.

 

Could you please reimburse me the £1000.00 to the attached Barclays account.

 

There will be other invoices from Mick Dunling as his work is ongoing and in future you can pay him direct , I only did
it this way because it was the Xmas holiday and he needed the money.

 

Best Regards

 

Andy Whitemore

Managing Director

T: 01458 447505


M: 07971 279797

W: www.avalon-guns.com



191 High Street, Street, Somerset BA16
0NE

 

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly
forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without
a written consent of the sender. If you
received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can
ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

 

 

From: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>


Sent: 14 December 2021 15:47

To: Andy Whitemore <Andy@avalon-guns.com>

Subject: Invoices

http://www.avalon-guns.com/
https://www.google.com/maps/search/191+High+Street,+Street,+Somerset+BA16+0NE?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.facebook.com/avalonguns
https://www.twitter.com/avalonguns
https://www.instagram.com/avalonguns
https://plus.google.com/+AvalonGunsofStreet
http://www.avalon-guns.com/
mailto:Andy@avalon-guns.com
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Hi Andy

 

Both invoices have been paid today. 

 

Kind regards

Emily


 

--

 

  

 

Web. https://retirement.capital

Phone: 0330 311 0088

Email: emily@retirement.capital

 

 

Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital

Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfyl Industrial Business Park

Merthyr Tydfyl

Wales

CF48 4DR 

 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or
consultants on any subject not covered by a signed
terms of engagement is given without liability for any advice or
mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended
addressee, you must not disclose, forward, copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at
data@retirement.capital as soon as possible and
delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

2 attachments

Mick Dunling Groundworks02012022.docx

13K

BARCLAYSPRIVATEBANKDETAILS.doc

143K
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Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 5 January 2022 at 10:34
To: Tony McCartney <tonym@retirement.capital>

Hi Tony, 

Just before I proceed with this payment.. can you just check that the invoice provided is sufficient pls?  

Thanks
Emily
[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

Mick Dunling Groundworks02012022.docx

13K

BARCLAYSPRIVATEBANKDETAILS.doc

143K

Tony McCartney <tonym@retirement.capital> 5 January 2022 at 11:02
To: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Hi Emily


In an ideal world, there should be an invoice from him personally to the scheme, but this should be fine in practice,
although I would attach his email to the invoice so that the payment from the scheme account to him can clearly be
demonstrated as a reimbursement. 

Cheers,

Tony
[Quoted text hidden]

Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital> 5 January 2022 at 11:08
To: Tony McCartney <tonym@retirement.capital>

Hi Tony


Thanks for looking into this.  I will do that! 

Cheers
Emily
[Quoted text hidden]
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